AGENDA

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING

October 8,2018 7PM

©oNo U

10.

11.
12.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PUBLIC REMARKS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. September 10, 2018 Regular Meeting — Not Available

COMMUNICATIONS - NONE

PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE

OTHER BUSINESS

A. Commission Review #18113 (Meridian Township), Section 61 Review of
the location, character, and extent of a 3.4 acre Land Preservation purchase
located at 3663 Stagecoach Drive.

B. Urban Service Boundary amendment process
C. 2017 Future Land Use Map review: Sections 3 & 4
D. 2017 Future Land Use Map review: Sections 5 & 6

TOWNSHIP BOARD, PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICER, COMMITTEE CHAIR, AND
STAFF COMMENTS OR REPORTS

PROJECT UPDATES
A. New Applications - NONE
B. Site Plans Received
1. Site Plan Review #18-95-14 (Fred Piette Co. Inc.), 200 square foot
building addition and parking lot reconfiguration at 4876 Marsh
Road.
C. Site Plans Approved

1. Site Plan Review #18-95-14 (Lansing Mart Associates LLC),

revisions to parking lot at 2020 Grand River Avenue.
2. Site Plan Review #06-08 (River Terrace Church), revisions to
approved landscape plan at 1509 River Terrace Drive.

PUBLIC REMARKS
ADJOURNMENT



AGENDA page 2
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
October 8,2018 7:00 pm

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
October 22,2018

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. Rezoning #18120 (Bennet Road Holding LLC), rezone approximately 96.74

acres located on the north side of Bennett Road, east of Hagadorn Road
from RR (Rural Residential) and RAAA (Single Family-Low Density) to RA
(Single Family-Medium Density).

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Planned Unit Development #18014 (Haslett Road LLC), develop Copper

Creek PUD consisting of 91 single family homes on 44 acres located on the
north side of Haslett Road, east of Creekwood Lane.

3. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Future Land Use Map review.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Principal Planner Peter Menser, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4576 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v N PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



To: Planning Commission
From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner

Justin Quagliata, Assistant Planner

Date: October 3,2018
Re: Commission Review #18113 (Meridian Township), Section 61 review of the

location, character, and extent for a 3.4 acre Land Preservation purchase
located at 3663 Stagecoach Drive.

The Land Preservation Advisory Board recommends the purchase of approximately 3.4 acres
located at 3663 Stagecoach Drive. The site is located on the northern end of a 10.02 acre parcel at
the north end of Stagecoach Drive. Only the 3.4 acre portion of the property is proposed for
purchase. At its meeting on August 21, 2018 the Township Board referred this case to the
Planning Commission to review the location, character, and extent of the property.

Section 61 of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (the “MPEA,” Public Act 33 of 2008) requires
Planning Commission review and approval of the location, character, and extent for the
construction/purchase of new public streets, parks, open space, buildings, and other public
facilities. This process is called a Section 61 Review. The MPEA does not require a public hearing
for Section 61 Reviews.

Master Plan

The Future Land Use Map from the 2017 Master Plan designates the subject site in the R1-
Residential 0.0-0.5 dwelling units per acre category.



Commission Review #18113 (Meridian Township)
Planning Commission (October 8, 2018)

Page 2
Future Land Use Map
Consumers Energy Easement Pon derosa
Land Preserve
gilslw
[ Institutional J/E\;U
[ Parks \ ‘ >/ ®
R1-Residential 0.0-0.5 du/a
‘ i |

Zoning

The site is zoned RR (Rural Residential).

Zoning Map
\\ \~
Cg
& OARa”r\

]

Ponderosa
Land Preserve

. RR/PRD RR

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Commission Review #18113 (Meridian Township)
Planning Commission (October 8, 2018)
Page 3

Physical Features
The subject site is currently vacant. According to the submitted application valuable hardwood
trees are located on the property. The Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Meridian Township

indicates the property is not located in a floodplain and there are no wetlands on the site.

Greenspace Plan

s

LA A

S

ges, S
AN S

L L

7
LA A

7

Y

/ 7
TS LAT
////(/,,4 A/
Vs ‘K.{

74 !
/4 :
% \

(-
1
R { |
) A Priority Conservation Corridor \
N i ‘ /

The Township Greenspace Plan shows a Priority Conservation Corridor (PCC) on the property. A
PCC is a network of ecologically significant open spaces.

Staff Analysis

The Township Board referred the purchase of the 3.4 acre site to the Planning Commission for a
Section 61 Review. Section 61 of the MPEA requires Planning Commission review and approval of
the location, character, and extent for the construction/purchase of new public streets, parks, open
space, buildings, and other public facilities. Location refers to the site’s placement in the
Township and its surroundings; the property proposed for purchase is located south of Legg Park,
north of the Ponderosa subdivision, and west of the Ponderosa Land Preserve. Character includes
the site’s distinguishing features; the site is forested with valuable hardwood trees. Extent
includes the dimensions of the site which is approximately 3.4 acres in size.

The project is consistent with Goal 2 of the 2017 Master Plan to preserve open space and natural
areas.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



Commission Review #18113 (Meridian Township)
Planning Commission (October 8, 2018)
Page 4

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve or deny the commission review. A resolution to approve
is attached.

e Move to adopt the resolution to approve Commission Review #18113.
Attachments

Resolution to approve.

Commission Review application.

Memo from Jane Greenway, Senior Parks and Land Management Coordinator.
Land Preservation property map.

Plot plan and boundary survey of proposed acquisition.

Repaskey property map.

QU WD e

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Commission Review #18113
Meridian Township

Land Preservation Purchase

Approx. 3.4 acres, 3663 Stagecoach Drive

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 8th day
of October 2018, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and supported by
Commissioner

WHEREAS, Section 61 (MCL 125.3861) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act states, “A
street; square, park, playground, public way, ground, or other open space; or public building or
other structure shall not be constructed or authorized for construction in an area covered by a
municipal master plan unless the location, character, and extent of the street, public way, open
space, structure, or utility have been submitted to the planning commission by the legislative
body.”; and

WHEREAS, at its June 13, 2018 meeting the Land Preservation Advisory Board
recommended the purchase of approximately 3.4 acres located at 3663 Stagecoach Drive; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board referred the case to the Planning Commission at its August
21, 2018 meeting to review the location, character, and extent of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission discussed the proposed property acquisition at its
October 8, 2018 meeting and reviewed the staff material provided under a cover memorandum
dated October 3, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the property is valuable for its environmental assets including forested areas
with hardwood trees; and

WHEREAS, the property will be acquired through the use of the Land Preservation millage
funds; and

WHEREAS, purchase of the property is consistent with Goal 2 of the 2017 Master Plan to
preserve open space and natural areas.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN approves the location, character, and extent of an approximately 3.4 acres
of land located at 3663 Stagecoach Drive.



Resolution to Approve
CR #18113 (Meridian Township)
Page 2

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning Commission of the
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true
and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission on
the 8th day of October 2018.

Dante lanni
Planning Commission Chair

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\COMMISSION REVIEWS (CR)\2018\18113 (Meridian Township)\CR 18113 res to
approve.doc



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

COMMISSION REVIEW:
AMENDMENT TO MASTER PLAN APPLICATION
(Municipal Planning Act, MCL 125.31, Section 9)

Applicant _Charter Township of Meridian
Address of Applicant __5151 Marsh Road
Okemos MI 48864

Telephone:  Work __517-853-4610 Home __n/a
Fax 517-853-4099 Email __greenway@meridian.mi.us
Jurisdiction having authority (if different than applicant) n/a
Address
Telephone Fax Email address

Please provide the name of the board, commission or body having jurisdiction for the authorization of financing of
the public way, ground, space, building, structure or utility.

Applicant’s Representative, Architect, Engineer or Planner responsible for request:

Name / Contact Person Jane Greenway

Address same as above

Telephone:  Work 517-853-4610 Home
Fax Email _greenway@merdian.mi.us

Site location/address: South of Meridian Riverfront Park, North of Ponderosa subdivision, directly west
of Ponderosa Land Preserve

Zoning Classification(s) _Rural Residential

Parcel number(s) Northern portion of parcel number 32-02-02-35-403-004

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or
Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter
onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for
the purpose of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

x Yes [ No (Please check one)—Permission granted with Land Preservation Application

By the signature(s) attached hereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate.

Sidrature of Applicant V4 Date
Jane L. Greenway
Type/Print Name
Fee: Received by/Date:
Date application Date application deemed Date of last day for

submitted: complete: decision:




This form should be included with the COMMISSION REVIEW APPLICATION.
Explain your position on the lines below, and attach supporting information.

REASONS FOR MODIFYING THE MASTER PLAN
Please explain your request to modify the Township’s Master Plan for construction or
authorization of a street, public utility, park, public way, ground, open space or other public

building or structure on the following lines:

Supports Township Goal #2 — Preserve Open Space and Natural Areas

Supports the Township Greenspace Plan

The location, character and extent of your request will be evaluated in accordance with the
responses you provide to Questions 1-12.

1. How will the request if approved be consistent with current development trends in the
Township?

The acquisition of this parcel will preserve open space in the Township and support the

Township Greenspace plan.

2. How does the request further the Township Master Plan goals to:

Preserve and strengthen existing and future residential neighborhoods

Preserve open space and natural areas

Maintain the viability of Meridian Township businesses

Maintain and expand a diverse park system

Maintain essential public services

Provide and support an efficient, safe and environmentally sensitive multi-modal
transportation system

e Maintain and enhance the Township’s growth management program

This_acquisition will preserve the area in perpetuity. Providing/protecting open space is

essential for protecting the natural features of our community. The land will be protected

from development, but at the same time provide an attraction for planned growth in the

future.




3. Is the request supported by surveys or studies of the present conditions and future needs of
the Township? If yes, please attach a copy of the survey and/or study.

It is supported by Township Board Goal #2 to preserve open space and natural areas in the

Township. Strateay 1 under section A of this goal includes the public purchase of land.

4. How does the request promote the health, safety and general welfare of the Township
public?

It provides greenspace near a residentially developed area of the Township.

5. How does the request promote the best use of time, effort and resources in the development
of the Township?

Land preservation parcels are purchased through the use of the Land Preservation Millage Funds.

6. How does the request promote wise and efficient expenditures of Township Public funds?

The Land Preservation Advisory Board has deemed that the acquisition of this parcel is a

wise expenditure of the Land Preservation Program funds because there are valuable hardwood

trees on the property.

7. How does the request impact traffic in the Township?
N/A

8. How does the request impact the public’s safety from fire and other dangers in the
Township?
N/A

9. How does the request impact the light and air in the Township?
Forested areas improve air quality.

10. How does the request impact the population distribution in the Township?
N/A

11. How does the request promote good public design and arrangement in the Township?
The parcel will square off the corner of the Ponderosa Land Preserve.

12. How does the request impact public utilities and other public services in the Township?
N/A




m
MERIDIAN
TOWNS

w/
\_/f\

To: Planning Commission

From: Jane Greenway, Senior Parks and Land Management Coordinator
Date: September 19, 2018

Re: Section 61 Review - Proposed Land Preservation purchase

The Land Preservation Advisory Board (LPAB) is currently considering the purchase of a 3.4 acre
property within the Township. This property is known as the “Repaskey property.”

Section 61 of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (the “MPEA,” Public Act 33 of 2008) requires
Planning Commission review and approval of the location, character, and extent for the
construction/purchase of new public streets, parks, open space, buildings, and other public facilities.
This process is called a Section 61 Review.

The Township Board voted at their August 21, 2018 meeting to forward a request to the Planning
Commission for review.

Property interest:

o Repaskey - Okemos, MI 48864

e South of Meridian Riverfront Park (Legg Park), North of Ponderosa subdivision, directly
west of the new Ponderosa Land Preserve

e Northern portion of parcel number 32-02-02-35-403-004 (the property for purchase is all
of parcel A and the northern part of Parcel B (above the East-West % Line)

e Area: 3.4 acres

e Provides a contiguous buffer to an area that is already protected

Attachment
1. Land Preservation property map.
2. Boundary survey of proposed acquisition

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



N
O

speoajrey —+—
speoy -

.Mmgm\:m%mmxmq *
SyIed ‘

ui»mn SOAI9SaI] pue ‘

o
S/I1H,
21/17/0,
YTy

%)

pud38a]

Sl

T

61

9A13Sa.1d BS0IapUO] £7
spoop\ S1aquapuep zz

9AI9S2.1d MeYL]L, TZ

puepsM Huel, 0¢

9AI9Sa1d 93pTYy YMON 6T

9AI3S3Id 9A0IK) 15310 8T

9AI9Sa1{ ISeH I9AlY Jepa) pay LT
9A19S3.1J PUB[ISAA [BIIUS) UBIPLISIA 9T
9AJ9Sa.1J PUB[IdA 1oUMO], ST
9AI9S3Id US[Y 1epa) pay ¥1

9AIasaId [equing €T

9A19sa1d spue[d() UBIPLISJA 3SOMYINOS 7T
9AI3Sa1d pPUBRdM [[PuUlo)/3leyul], TT
9AI3Sa1J SPOOA 1amMoS T

spuejd) urepLIdy [eU) 6

9A19Sa.1d yanos uisue] axeT 8
9AI9Sa1J SPOOA Jemo], /

9AI9Sald sanInby uewmaN 9

9AJaSa1d YaIoN Suisue ayeT §
9AI9SaId BWZNY §

dAIasald [9qqny €

9AI9Sa.1d 9SN01)-1SOY 7

9AI3SaI 191504 /Siae( T

do] uonpAISSaId pUn]

lr(a IHSNMO )
Z<_n__~_ W



- ror TOM REPASKEY

P.0.B. A

CENTER OF SECTION 35,
T4N,

ORTH—SOUTH 1/4 LINE
349.08’ /

PLOT PLAN

-®_

SCALE 1" = 200

oy
2 -
1

751.58

PARCEL A
+2.47 ACRES .
308.81" 7/
6.00"
™
<
| 3
m -
B CONSUMERS ENERGY\
8 coMPANY EASEMENT

311,34 ' -
/ o EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE *
P.0B. B ]
3 » PARCEL B
g /t-z.m ACRES

s

i -
K
HoUSE P
PARCEL C
+5.60 ACRES

L=103.36’
R=66,00'

STAGECOACH
DRIVE




'CERTIFIED BOUNDARY SURVEY

ror: TOM REPASKEY

NORTH 1/4 CORNEW/
SECTION 35, T4N, R1W

2258.68"

P.0.B. 8

S0015'59°W

1/2" bar

P.OB. A N

\

/_

NBY'5735"E
' 306.04 NBo's7'36'E
~ | PARCEL A
§ i £2.47 ACRES &
R %
' o) oi " '
TSR B — — 8
s :
NN N 1/2" bar EAST 1/4 CORNER
b0, C N .. B SECTION 35, T4N, R1W
0 589'4155"W B rtge gt
Lo s swarsew g b
st i 27417 P
CENTER OF SECTION 38; NBO'41'55"E EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE

4N, RtW

PARCEL B
#2.01 ACRES

$89°32"35"W

25°E _3iS.

$S00°27°

& é 1/2" bar
hot & B\ mM 28,57 R 28.48°
o= NB9'32'35°E/ IN: IR §50'50°52" W
" Bl 1/2" bar ¢g
© gl  PARCEL o
~ 5,54 ACRES 2009,
'2' g
o 34’36 .
=K 1/2" bar

N0O'02°18°W
1880.92°

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 35, T4N, R1W

LEGEND

[

.

\S 148.47 4

- 1/2" bar

WY

258

R = 66.00'

L = 103.36'

A= BO4ZE7"

c = 9312'

BRNG = $2047'15"W

STAGECOACH -
DRIVE -

SCALE 1" = 200"

® @ Sst 1/2° Bor wlth Cop _ 1% 105) W
O = Found Iron as Noted s KEBS«) aNCo BRYAN LAD M\FEVS
y = Survey Beundery Line 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
~—4—— w Distonce Not to Scals PH, 517-330-1014 FA), BI7—330-E047
el @@ Foneo Cherlotte GHive Marshal) Offico
o Dok, Porch, Sidevioll, & Patio Area Ph. 517-543-7076 Ph, 616~751-0500
DRAWN BY  JLW SECTION 35, T4N, RiW
Dcnneiene, syo In Feek and FIELD WORK BY B JOB NUMBER:
Al Improvements Not Shown, SHEET 9§ OF 3 02~B-67611




Repaskey Property

0.15

Parcel Number:
i Northern part of 33-02-02-35-403-004

Legg Park
Area: 2.5 to 3.5 acres
Red Cedar Glen Preserve 4 MER|D|AN ?

Roads




To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: October 5,2018
Re: Urban Service Boundary Amendment Process

At its last meeting on October 2, 2018 the Township Board discussed the process to review
requests to extend utilities outside of the urban service boundary (USB). The Township Board
agreed to send these requests to the Planning Commission for consideration using the Section 61
review process established in the Michigan Planning Enabling Act.

The Urban Service Boundary (USB) was established as part of the 2017 Master Plan. Recently a
request was received to extend water services to properties located outside of the USB. The 2017
Master Plan notes the Township will consider requests from private property owners and
developers for amendments to the USB and lists the materials a property owner must provide for
consideration however it does not establish a process for the review of amendment requests.

After consultation with the Township Attorney, Township staff suggested sending USB
amendment requests to the Planning Commission for review and approval. Section 61 of the
Michigan Planning Enabling Act (the “MPEA,” Public Act 33 of 2008) requires Planning
Commission review and approval of the location, character, and extent of new public streets,
parks, open space, buildings, and other public facilities prior to construction/purchase in areas
covered by a Master Plan. The MPEA does not require a public hearing for Section 61 reviews
however the Township Board has stated a preference to hold a public hearing and notice
surrounding property owners in the same process that is typically used for rezonings, special use
permits, etc.

The Section 61 review process begins by the Township Board referring the request to the Planning
Commission. If the Township Board is not in favor of the request, it can choose not to refer it to
the Planning Commission. If the request is referred, the Planning Commission will discuss and
then either approve or deny the request. If the Planning Commission denies a request and the
Township Board disagrees with the decision it can overrule the Planning Commission by a 2/3
majority vote.

Attachments

1. Page 35 from 2017 Master Plan related to Urban Service Boundary.
2. Excerpt from the MPEA regarding Section 61 reviews.

3. Excerpt from MSU Extension Land Use Series newsletter.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\Urban Service Boundary\Urban Service Amendment.pc1l.docx



The urban service
boundary limits the
extent of water and sewer
service in the Township.
It preserves high-quality
open space and the
rural character of the
eastern one-third of the
Township while focusing
new development into
the mixed use core areas
of Haslett, Okemos, and
Carriage Hills.

Exemption to the Urban
Services District

Property located within the 2009
Georgetown Sanitary Sewer
Interceptor Payback District and
subject to the Georgetown Sanitary
Sewer Interceptor Benefit Charge
shall be exempt from the Urban
Services District Boundary and
Policies, only for sewer extensions,
until July 7, 2024 or until the Eyde
Company is reimbursed the amount
in the July 7, 2009, Board Resolution
entitled Georgetown Sanitary Sewer
Interceptor Benefit Charge and
Reimbursement, whichever occurs
first.

FUTURE LAND USE

Urban Service Boundary

The urban service boundary demarcates the line where the Township will
limit the provision of public utilities such as water and sewer. This boundary
will help the Township focus development efforts inward rather than
sprawling out, allowing more cost-effective delivery of public services and the
preservation of open space and natural resources.

The Township has committed to reviewing the urban service boundary every
five years, concurrent with the Master Plan, in an effort to be responsive to
changing conditions and needs. When reviewing proposed updates, the
following criteria must be considered:

« Whether the amount of available land within the urban services district is
adequate for all land use types for the ensuing 20 years.

« Current demographic and economic projections.

The ability of the Township to maintain acceptable levels of service and
quality of life for existing and new residents.

Analyses of soil type, vegetation, topography, availability of public
water and sewer services, existing property lines, existing land use, and
potential for development.

Proposed boundaries are preferred along roads or other natural
boundaries.

The Township will also consider requests from private property owners and
developers for amendments to the boundary. The applicant must provide the
following for consideration:

« Location in relation to the existing urban services area.

- Documentation from the applicant there are no suitable development
sites within the urban services district.

« Documentation that a compelling public health and/or safety issue
exists for which the only solution is amending the urban services district
boundary.

+ Weigh the benefits and economic burdens for the Township.

Much of the western two-thirds of the Township is within the Urban
Services District. Many of the residential developments therein are served
by both water and sewer services, although some do exist without one or
both of those services. As long as capacities for both systems are adequate
and quality of service will not drop as a result of increased development,
expansion of the utility systems within the urban services district can be
accommodated without further amendment of the urban service boundary.

35



MICHIGAN PLANNING ENABLING ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 33 of 2008

125.3861 Construction of certain projects in area covered by municipal master plan;
approval; initiation of work on project; requirements; report and advice.

Sec. 61. (1) A street; square, park, playground, public way, ground, or other open space; or public building
or other structure shall not be constructed or authorized for construction in an area covered by a municipal
master plan unless the location, character, and extent of the street, public way, open space, structure, or utility
have been submitted to the planning commission by the legislative body or other body having jurisdiction
over the authorization or financing of the project and has been approved by the planning commission. The
planning commission shall submit its reasons for approval or disapproval to the body having jurisdiction. If
the planning commission disapproves, the body having jurisdiction may overrule the planning commission by
avote of not less than 2/3 of its entire membership for a township that on the enactment date of this act had a
planning commission created under former 1931 PA 285, or for a city or village, or by a vote of not less than
a majority of its membership for any other township. If the planning commission fails to act within 35 days
after submission of the proposal to the planning commission, the project shall be considered to be approved
by the planning commission.

(2) Following adoption of the county plan or any part of a county plan and the certification by the county
planning commission to the county board of commissioners of a copy of the plan, work shall not be initiated
on any project involving the expenditure of money by a county board, department, or agency for the
acquisition of land, the erection of structures, or the extension, construction, or improvement of any physical
facility by any county board, department, or agency unless a full description of the project, including, but not
limited to, its proposed location and extent, has been submitted to the county planning commission and the
report and advice of the planning commission on the proposal have been received by the county board of
commissioners and by the county board, department, or agency submitting the proposal. However, work on
the project may proceed if the planning commission fails to provide in writing its report and advice upon the
proposal within 35 days after the proposal is filed with the planning commission. The planning commission
shall provide copies of the report and advice to the county board, department, or agency sponsoring the
proposal.

History: 2008, Act 33, Eff. Sept. 1, 2008.

Rendered Thursday, October 4, 2018 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 341 of 2018
O Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



MICHICAN STATE
UNIVERSITY

EXTENSION

L.and Use Series

Bringing
Knowledge
to Life!

“Thirty seven million
acres is all the Michigan
we will ever have.”

Former Governor
William G. Milliken

Michigan State University
Extension Land Use Team

http://ntweb11a.ais.msu.
edu/luaoe/index.asp

MSU is an affirmative-
action, equal-opportunity
employer. Michigan State

May 1, 2008

Check List # 1K
Review of Infrastructure and
Public Capital Expenditures

This is a step-by-step procedure for the planning commission to review the
infrastructure or public capital expenditure plan proposed by the local unit of government,
or other government agencies which may be proposing activity within the local unit of
government’s jurisdiction. Before work can begin on any project in an area covered by a
municipal or county master plan, the proposed project must be reviewed and approved by
the planning commission. Therefore review of infrastructure and public capital
expenditure plans is a very important function of any planning commission. This review
should be considered just as important as any other function carried out by the planning
commission.

This document is designed to provide a list of steps — in order — which leads to a
well planned community. This outline is based on Michigan Public Act 33 of 2008, as
amended, (being the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, M.C.L. 125.3801 et. seq.),
recommendations of Jasneet Sharma, MSU Extension Land Policy Educator, budget
finance recommendations derived from the Citizen Planner Leadership Academy
Weekend “Budget Finance” training materials developed by Kurt Schindler, MSU
Extension Regional Land Use Educator, and Dean Solomon, Charlevoix County
Extension Director.

The Michigan Planning Enabling Act is a new statute, that changes how various
planning procedures are done, and provides new duties and power to many planning
commissions in the state. The entire purpose of this act was to create a single set of
procedures to follow regardless of whether
planning is being done by a city, village,

township, or county. After September 1,2008  Author:

Jasneet Sharma, LAND PoLicY EDUCATOR

(the effective date of the act) only the  Phone: (517)264-5300

. — . . Fax: 517)264-5317
procedures in the Michigan Planning Enabling ~ *°* (Sharznaj @msu.edu
Act should be used as the act replaces the  overland mail:

MSU Extension, Lenawee County
1040 S. Winter Street, #2020
Adrian, Mich. 49221-3967
The author would like to thank the following
individuals for their review and assistance with
this publication:
mJason Ball, MSU GRADUATE STUDENT
mBrad Neumann, LAND PoLicYy EDUCATOR, St
Joseph County;
mKurt Schindler, REGIONAL LAND USE EDUCATOR,
Wexford County;
mLincoln Sweet, MSU GRADUATE STUDENT

following statutes.



Only for matters that took place before September
1, 2008 should these old statutes still be referenced:
County Planning Act, being P.A. 282 of 1945,

as amended, M.C.L. 125.101 ef seq.

Township Planning Act, being P.A. 168 of

1959, as amended, M.C.L. 125.321 et seq.

Municipal Planning Act, being P.A. 285 of

Related Publications
LILILA.1.2.a.b.(1)(a)i)ii)a)b)1234 There are

also separate procedural checklists for performing

other planning and zoning functions. They are:

. Land Use Series: “Check List #1A; To Create a
Planning Commission or Amend an Existing
Planning Commission Ordinance.”

. Land Use Series: “#1B; Sample Ordinance to create
a planning commission”

* Land Use Series: “#1C; Summary of changes
between new Michigan Planning Enabling Act and
the three old planning acts: Municipal Planning Act,
County Planning Act, and Township Planning Act.”

. Land Use Series: “Checklist #1D; Steps to
Transition an Existing Planning Commission to
Comply with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act”

. Land Use Series: “#1E; Sample Bylaws for a
planning commission.”

* Land Use Series: “Checklist #1F; What Should be in
a Master Plan”

. Land Use Series: “Checklist #1G; For Adoption of a
Plan in Michigan”

* Land Use Series: “Checklist #1H; The Five Year
Plan Review.

. Land Use Series: “Checklist #11; For Adoption of an
Amendment to a Plan”

* Land Use Series: “Checklist #1J; Adopting and
Updating a Capital Improvement Program”

. Land Use Series: “Checklist #1K; Review of
Infrastructure and Public Capital Expenditure”

* Land Use Series: “Checklist #1L; Adoption or
Amendment of Subdivision Rules”

. Land Use Series: “#1M; How Governments Make
Submissions on a Neighbor’s or County’s Proposed
Plan”

. Land Use Series: “#1N; How a Planning
Commission Should Respond to Submissions”

* Land Use Series, “Checklist #2; for Adoption of a
Zoning Ordinance in Michigan.”

. Land Use Series, “Checklist #3; for Adoption of an
Interim Zoning Ordinance in Michigan.”

* Land Use Series, “Checklist #4; for Adoption of a
Zoning Ordinance Amendment (Including Pud) in
Michigan”

* Land Use Series, “Checklist #5: for Processing a
Special Use Permit (Including Pud) Application in
Michigan.”

* Land Use Series, “Checklist #6: for Processing a
Zoning Appeal and Variance in Michigan.”

All of these are available at www.msue.msu.edu/lu/.

1931, as amended, M.C.L. 125.31 et seq.

For any step of this process, the Michigan State
University Extension members of the Land Use
Area of Expertise team can assist with sample
materials; coordinating efforts between the

Glossary

[.ILLIIl. The following terms are used in this
publication, and have the following specific
meanings.

§ means the section number of Public Act 33 of
2008, as amended, (being the Michigan Planning
Enabling Act, M.C.L. 125.3801 et seq.),

Chief administrative official means the manager
or other highest nonelected administrative official of a
city or village.

Chief elected official means the mayor of a city,
president of a village, supervisor of a township, or chair
of a county board of commissioners.

Ex officio member means a member of a planning
commission, with full voting rights unless otherwise
specified by city or village charter, by virtue of holding
another office for the term of that office.

Legislative Body means the county board of
commissioners of a county, the board of trustees of a
township, the council of a city or village, or other similar
elected governing body of a county, township, city, or
village.

Local Unit of Government means a county or
municipality.

Municipality means a city, village or township.

Plan means any plan adopted under the Michigan
Planning Enabling Act or one of the three former
planning acts, regardless of what it is titled.

Planning Commission means the local unit of
government planning commission created under the
Michigan Planning Enabling Act or one of the three
former planning acts, regardless of what it is titled.

Planning jurisdiction means the area
encompassed by one of the following:

«  Foracity or village, the legal boundaries of a city or
village, respectively, and any area outside of the city
or village boundary that the planning commission
deems related to the planning of the city or village;

«  For a township, the legal boundaries of a township
outside the limits of a city(ies) and village(s);

«  For a township who'’s planning commission was
formed under P.A. 285 of 1931, as amended,
(M.C.L. 125.31 et seq.), the legal boundaries of a
township outside the limits of a city(ies) and
village(s), and any area outside of the township
boundary that the planning commission deems
related to the planning of the township. (See
§31(1)(b))

»  Fora county, the legal boundaries of a county
outside the limits of a city(ies) and village(s); or the
county including any city(ies) and village(s) which
has adopted the county plan (See §31(1)).

Check List #1K: Review of Infrastructure and Public Capital Expenditures Page 2 of 9

Michigan State University Extension Land Use Series

May 1, 2008



township, county, and the state; and providing
guidelines.

This outline is not designed as a substitute for
reading and understanding the Michigan Planning
Enabling Act. This outline is not a substitute for
legal advice or for professional planner services.

It is important to document each step of the
process in planning and zoning a community. Keep
detailed minutes, affidavits of publication and
mailing, open meeting notices, letters of transmittal,
and communications all on file so years from now
they are still available.

This checklist is divided into three columns.
The first column has a place to check when the task
is done, and a place to check when the
documentation has been placed in a permanent file.
The second column is the step, or task, to complete
in the order given to properly adopt a plan. The
third column is what should be included in a
permanent file to document that work has been

Check List Step/Task to do
O Task is Step 1a. For a city, village
done and township:

Review proposed

infrastructure project.

1. A street; square, park,
playground, public way, ground
or other open space shall not be
constructed or authorized for
construction work in an area
covered by a municipal master
plan unless;

a. The legislative body or other
body having jurisdiction over
the authorization or financing
of the project submits
information regarding the
location, character, and
extent of the proposed street,
public way, open space,
structure or utility project to
the planning commission for
review and approval (§

61(1)).

O In the file

Check List #1K: Review of Infrastructure and Public Capital Expenditures

Michigan State University Extension Land Use Series

Step 1b. For a County:

infrastructure project.
1.

done. Sometimes the middle column is further
divided into two columns. The heading will
indicate which one should be followed in your
community’s case. It is always a matter of doing
one or the other, never both.

This check list is intended to be linear, with each
step being done in order, and most requiring the
previous step to be done before starting the next.

Review of infrastructure and capital
expenditures occurs after adoption of a master
plan (see Land Use Series: “Checklist #1G; For
Adoption of a Plan in Michigan” and Land Use
Series: “Checklist #1I; For Adoption of an
Amendment to a Plan”) by a local unit of
government.

Documents to file

Copy of
communication
from the
government
agency regarding
the proposed
infrastructure
project.

Review proposed

Work shall not be initiated on
any project involving the
expenditure of money by a
county board, department, or
agency for the acquisition of
land; erection of structure; or the
extension, construction, or
improvement of any physical
facility by any county board,
department or agency unless;
a. A full description of the
project, including, but not
limited to, its proposed
location and extent, has
been submitted to the
county planning
commission (§ 61(2)).

Page 3 of 9
May 1, 2008



Check List

O Task is
done

O In the file

O Task is
done

O In the file

O Task is
done

O In the file

Step/Task to do
Step 2. (RECOMMENDED)

When reviewing the proposed project the planning
commission should at a minimum consider the following

issues;

1. Is the proposed project consistent with adopted plans?
2. Is the project consistent with other governmental

management plans?

3. s the project consistent with the plans of each municipality
located within or contiguous to the local unit of

government?

4. Is the project consistent with adopted, if any, capital

improvement plans?

NOTE: If the answer to any of the above is “no,” then the
planning commission’s review of the project should not be

favorable.

STEP 3a. For a city, village
or Township

The municipal planning
commission shall approve or
disapprove the project within
35 days and shall submit its
reasons for approval or

disapproval to the body having

_]uI‘lSdlCtlon (§ 61(1)).

If the planning commission fails to

respond within 35 days of

submission of the proposal to the
planning commission, the project
shall be considered to be approved
by the planning commission (§

61(1)).

Step 4. (RECOMMENDED)
The planning commission should conduct a formal review
of the proposed project and act, by adoption of a motion that
include findings of fact, recitation of reasons, and the action.

STEP 3b. For County

The county planning
commission shall provide its
report and advice regarding
the proposal in writing. The
reason for approval or
disapproval must be
provided to the county
board, or agency sponsoring
the proposal within 35 days
after the proposal is filed
with the county planning

commission (§ 61(2)).

1. If the county planning
commission fails to respond
within 35 days after the
proposal is filed with the
county planning commission,
the project shall be considered
to be approved and work on the
project may proceed (§ 61(2)).

Check List #1K: Review of Infrastructure and Public Capital Expenditures
Michigan State University Extension Land Use Series

Documents to file

Minutes of
meetings where
the review took
place.

Certified copy of
the minutes
approving or
disapproving the
proposed project.

Minutes of
meeting(s) where
the motion was
considered and
acted upon.

Page 4 of 9
May 1, 2008



Check List

O Task is
done

O In the file

O Task is
done

O In the file

Step/Task to do

Step 5.
The planning commission forwards its response to the body
having jurisdiction.

Step 6a. For city, village and Step 6b. For a county:
township: Go to step 7.
If the planning
commission’s action is to
disapprove the project, the
legislative body may decide to
overrule the planning
commission decision by a vote
of
1. Not less than %3 of its
entire membership for a
city or village or for a
township that on the
enactment date of this act
had a planning commission
created under former 1931
PA 285 (§ 61(1)).
2. Not less than a majority of
its membership for any
other township (§ 61(1)).

Check List #1K: Review of Infrastructure and Public Capital Expenditures
Michigan State University Extension Land Use Series

Documents to file

Copy of the
transmittal to the
body having
jurisdiction.

A certified copy of
the minutes of the
legislative body’s
action on the
proposed project.

Page 5 of 9
May 1, 2008



|

1 1 =
e/np G'€-G7'T [EUIPISIY-£Y
e/np G'€-G°( [eNUIPISNY-ZY m
e/np §°0-0°0 [eNBUSPISAY-TY
andn

py‘suisueToye]-
uoneArssald puet/syred [ % 7 7 Uﬁﬁm— l_ bﬂﬂw %Mﬁw
e/np 0 T-0'G [ENUDPISAY-HIN - 0? |_ _
210) 3571 POXINY SOV N UopISoY
[euonmnsu| / M\J . .
Juswa.dy saneradoo) 77/ oy 9oUE.IY) |~ﬁ——==wh— Q—“:—m
[eIDI2WWIO) =\ TN
£3ojouydaL/ssousng [ M\\vl// /A/
uoneonpy/a21nnoLsdy :QV// \
suonoas [ | . tied

BIIUOPISIY
\susiew i Lt

2\ Aqrureq 3[3uis
[EUOPISoY

A[iure] a[suIs

[enuapIsay

-

Apnureyq afdur
pAumed 2A3uIS . S
Ajddng adesspue suriej puouiwiey

| N
S3SSAUI M S,jeAoydf [[eH wopSury]

(0S090# ZAY) 1Moy,

AS1oug +ANd NN % 191EM
siowmsuoy | SUIU0zZay ﬁ
[euonIpuo) LOOW

uede
s A (0L08T# ZAY)
[ENUAIPISAY 8T0Z UI

Aqruey a[8uwis © ya.anyy) Z-D 0] pouo0zZay

ﬂm_.m,_ juedRA " *

enuapIsayl
eNUIPISI [ENUIPISaY | gl sl A S
_ o A[rureyq aSuis A[rune, 913uis ..

T
_mrzmu_mng
&__m:m._m w_w\/—v_m%

\ L
Lo oo
XTI Atuted alauls DS T
(0L09T# Z3Y)
(00181# Z2Y) (Arrurey sydnm) aay pauoz - suroy Ajrure dj3uis
Z-D 01 Suruozaul 10j pasodoag (0608T# ZT)
SJU9AY puelayn 11y

Z-D 01 uruo0zaul 10j pasodoag



i | I\ ~L c Y V% J
e/np G'€-G7'T [EUIPISIY-E£Y fj/ i ”U\m ﬁ T % \<m ‘
e/np §'¢-G°0 [ENUAPISIY-2Y = - :
— N\SU 5'0-0°0 ﬁm_ucwﬁmww.h—m ﬁm.WH—_W:N-.— Q&m-.—] \\ <<§
uoneAldsald puet/syie 7 “ .
/np 0%1-0°S _mmw@cm@mﬁ_\m 7 seedl Z /_ mm mm\
9.107) 9S[) pax1 0«/ % ,
e % [enuapISay

JudawaaIdy aaneradoo) 777 06 w|~ﬂ——gﬁh— Q—“:—m NIU %m@

[EDJoWWO) A \M < S

A3o[ouyoay,/ssauisn 0,.\. 7 g §

co_umﬁuswmi%g:t:utww - § |\||M\||m. Qme“u @OO WDW m
suompas [ | _qulvm 0[. . g ~ O
g _U,u_. I $ m_,m_v |
NNV ST
Vi z-) &0ds
14 %
Z -7
[ [peios ity \NSEEE mm NIU
1S 1S9.1) 4
Buisupg ayp7 Y dd
il Y| *CJ AR: |
,
dd
¢)
vd I 3
ad o X
MY w@@ I dd > \4
r@%& \u— 0 1d mofloH2™




Ll LN —
— QVV\ — NSW-uotuf) ‘8p1q [enLwwod
| ‘ Suipying [oHPALIEE eta-imn
S9IIAIRS 1edey) sjqrg | 29130 uone)s uoylerep de[d puag iseq
| :u._mwmwm rexded — iy aferuey) |7
r 3 LLL Ny A 7 s__z__wnltw_._mﬁmzmu:ﬂ__mu_jﬂ —
i AS10ug| | 1 S ey Eoé_ ms _ — &7 [N | 3pq erpsowwon [enuapIsaY|
poo jo sSJounsuo) — —N_HE—.U_W&&. _— r—Juedep | | m—. 4 jueuadl)-NN il [
R i _ _ Aprureq sdnmp S 1 = : %——Emm.m—wﬂmm
=Y =8 ||| smmT T e renquapisoy — o T
Speo.sso.) . 8.0- = E 3 ageLLie) HmH| g ] S rlw_ ||UJ|I| Aireq
JUIPISIY & mmqm e Iml —] b__Emm 9] Emllo| Kypend
/
Teq o[3uls 2 22 N\ =TT i _p4
1882 1Moy yo.arg I
“Gunl\.u g8 Ysem sopuoy L mill I AE =
(<) == o .:wu £ e  ——— _
%luwm_ l/\% Wow. :P:Eu umzamm -3 m =)
LI9S9.Id / m._ IAHG- _mzsmu_mw > = m 19)U3) UONEIN N | 4 1érr iemoy] g = >
S3.10 — — e %-.Emm 2&5-: 2 .W S “1omol [T MRUST—IL__] 2T 7 A
19/} k| = |m.|m| :mhoz ::.- owmi.:wu 30 m._ |Fﬂ — |__ m = .DM._\ m
— — - d o IB o | |
9pIsay . - |mul. m@ M £ < —Q —T m._m. 5 guisuegiseqf o
e 8 Sls e e M === == O s
d 213us - = Aprurey o-nE:E SR cE=lT=n ymezy ' vdp
L | ) ”o w1 =
owwey ) | [[ERUOPISOY - ojurod %wmu 1q sl == | 7z 7 4=
opsun Anurey sidnmp i S A I iz
— | UOI}BA.IISAIJ pUET] | L) iy Q _Z
— : BIUIPISI & ©
08 -z it g o o= -2
9S.INn0J T — L
np iﬂ_sou 5 b.Eﬂ_ ﬂ_ ﬁ.m : [ENUOPISOY — 221} Suisueaseq
= L 3 qani ®—| 9AIISAIJ(SPOOM TEMO]! | = | A[Tue] m_wn_mﬁn._mwm UMM SZ¥Vd
) m _ms\z/m_:mmm o S[[IHINU[EM JOULIOY A= WHW
31 # Z4d . i - — ofhm
ur = b_Em.m dIuIS | [ = % 2 ()
| POUOZY Du, L L= — 2.
3 =) 5
quoq_ JAUISIIJL | 2 g
o SPOOA . ITEMO]! %
=/ -5 Ienuopiso £ [enuapisay P2oM DL | (Anwey ojfws) Spiq [eraswmion
e/Np §'€-5°0 [eIIUAPISAY-ZY uI a : : : )
e/np §'0-0'0 [ENUIPISAY-TY %—_Eﬂ& Q—w IS q4 pouoz jueual-nn
andnm juedep
UOIIBAIdSAI] pueT/syied ‘ _ _
_ / e/Np 0% 1-0°S [BIUSPISOY-UIN —
— _ _ . . o 2107 3s() paxXIN
[eUOTINIBISU] ﬁ%——sﬂm Q—M:—mu
JuawaaIdy aaneradoo) _H_ <§ —UQQON
[EPIaWWwo)
£3ojouyos/sssuisng [l juedep
uoneoanpy /a1y noLdy
suonoas [ |




\
T
-

padoqqy

S

QO
py-suisue.oye] — — S
m= TTEOd I = ______,Ff_m;/
— — T L
Mﬂm ] e — = O [ :
— - e | S=CT Vi
o S = e e : mﬂH- 0)
S <& Q0. N | Y D.Iul @ (o' ~- |
Yo 5 — I -MOY Y211
) % | b@@%@/ 8 g B 3 __o_______v_u______._m__ﬁm._____ [T (LL11] a9 EO
o) & 28 Y \NIHE £ S ) B = CER ) El=S 7 o
Y S s AY 08 &85 — g = S = Z
S & 2 <oV O ] (=9 I ey e I 7
hw 8 6% %0 DDOD 0%0 7 Y- < =|B=== QN—
le. = g g %06 2 .,M_|H o8 — !
S Y 22 5h = & == =
YA ‘as @ ® o vl —— =T
\ e [ Gl|‘/ [_I_ _v__ Hmﬂhwnm — —1

oy

it

L
=
,:
B
\O
NENEEN [N
[ 1]
=(llll
-
9

=
i

|
s
M

‘l’
L
||

|
[
Il

\"A"A =1
(¢7) e/np G ¢-G7'T [BRUIPISAY-£Y

e/np §'¢-G°( [BRUSPISAY-7Y
e/np §'0-0°0 [BRUSPISSY-TY
andnn

uonealasald puet/syled
e/np 0% T-0°S [ENUSPISIY-UN

\‘ _L 9107 9s) PAXI

—Um. @H—_..—-%H::OU [euonnNINISU|

JuswaaIdy saneradoo) 777
[e1dIaWWOY)
A3o[ouyday,/ssauisng

Py E31ed

uoneonpy/aanynoLdy

suonoas [ |




	October 8 2018 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
	USB Amendment Process.pc1
	Master Plan page
	mcl-125-3861
	125.3861 Section&&&&125.3861 &&&&Construction of certain projects in area covered by municipal master plan; approval; initiation of work on project; requirements; report and advice.

	MSU extension brief
	FLUM2020 sections 3&4
	FLUM2020 sections 3&4 with zoning
	FLUM2020 sections 5&6
	FLUM2020 sections 5&6 with zoning
	CR 18113.pc1
	20180919134832864



